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US 59 South (from CR 227 to Spur) 
Public Hearing Summary 

 

Public Hearing Date 

Thursday, March 5, 2015 

 
Public Hearing Location 

Beasley Elementary School 
7511 Avenue J 
Beasley, Texas 77417 

 
Public Hearing Purpose 

To present to the public the proposed project design and results of the environmental 
study and allow the public the share comments on the proposed project.  

 
Public Hearing Format 

5:30pm to 6:30pm:  Open house format for public viewing and comment.  Exhibits 
included a welcome board, purpose of the public hearing, project vicinity map, 
proposed project description, existing typical section, proposed typical sections, need 
for and purpose of the proposed project, average annual daily traffic (AADT) volumes, 
implementation timeline, and a provide us feedback board.  Two copies of the 
Environmental Assessment were also available for public review.  A copy of the exhibit 
boards is included in Appendix A.  

6:30pm to 6:59pm:  Formal slideshow presentation by Bill Brudnick and Patrick Gant 
of TxDOT Houston District and Brittney Davis of Berg-Oliver Associates, Inc.  Tamara 
Vinson of Vinson Reporting & Video Service transcribed the hearing.  Three (3) public 
comments were received orally by microphone.  The hearing was then adjourned.  A 
copy of the presentation is included in Appendix B.  Photos of the public hearing are 
included in Appendix C.  

 
Attendance 

A total of 59 people were in attendance at the public hearing, including:   

 51 Citizens;  

 6 Elected Officials, including:  Mayor Kenneth Reid (Beasley, Texas); Council 
Member Carolyn Jenkins (Kendleton, Texas); Commissioner Richard Morrison 
(Fort Bend County); Larissa Plunto (Representative for Senator Lois Kolhorst); 
Sarah Slamen (Representative for Commission Richard Morrison, Fort Bend 
County); and Mayor Darryl Humphrey (Kendleton, Texas); and  

 2 Media representatives.   

Copies of the sign-in sheets are included in Appendix D.  
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Publications and Notifications 

Notice of this public hearing was advertised in the (Appendix E): 

Houston Chronicle – Tuesday, February 3, 2015 and Monday, February 23, 2015  

Fort Bend Herald – Tuesday, February 3, 2015 and Monday, February 23, 2015 

Las Noticias de Fort Bend* - Wednesday, February 4, 2015 and Wednesday, February 

18, 2015   

*This publication is distributed late Tuesdays and is dated on Wednesdays. 

The public notice and map identifying the public hearing location were mailed to elected 
officials on January 28, 2015, and to adjacent property owners on January 30, 2015.  The 
hearing notice was also posted on TxDOT’s website (http://www.txdot.gov/inside-
txdot/get-involved/about/ hearingsmeetings.html), the City of Kendleton’s website 
(http://www.kendletontx.net/), and at the city halls of both the City of Kendleton and City 
of Beasley.  
 

Public Comments and Responses  
Three (3) written comment forms were submitted at the public hearing.  Three citizens 
made verbal comments (one of the speakers also provided a written comment form).  
Therefore, a total of five (5) comments were provided to TxDOT as a part of the March 5, 
2015 public hearing.  In addition, five (5) written comments were received either by email 
or hand delivered to TxDOT within the comment period, which ended March 19, 2015 (the 
hand delivered comment was submitted in addition to a verbal comment and written 
comment provided at the hearing).   
 
Therefore, a total of nine (9) comments were provided, comprised of those who spoke at 
the hearing and those who provided comments either by comment form, email, or hand 
delivered to TxDOT.  The transcript of these three verbal comments is included in 
Appendix F.  All written comments are included in Appendix G. 
 
The spoken comments during the hearing itself were favorable regarding the proposed 
project; however, commenters expressed concern over the safety of the existing Darst 
Road intersection.  The written comments were also favorable for the project.  The Kansas 
City Southern Railway expressed concerns regarding TxDOT’s plans for a grade 
separation at West Tavener Road.  Two commenters were interested in drainage along 
US 59 and Isleib Road.  One commenter was concerned about the high noise level and 
increased traffic that will result from the I-69 corridor.  One commenter expressed 
concerns about the proposed closure of the Grunwald intersection and the impacts it 
would have on their company.  Another commenter inquired about access to/from their 
property.  Additionally, commenters were concerned about future growth of the area and 
suggested overpasses, exit ramps, and interchanges be considered at additional 
locations.  
  

http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-involved/about/
http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-involved/about/
http://www.kendletontx.net/
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Public Hearing Comment and Response Report 

 

# Name, Representing Comment TxDOT Response 

1 Kevin McIntosh, Kansas 

City Southern Railway 

See Comment Letter dated February 13, 2015. 

Summarized comments: 

 

The notice indicated that part of the overall improvements 

include a proposed grade separation that is planned for 

construction at West Tavener Road, toward the south end 

of Kendleton at the Kansas City Southern intermodal 

shipper facility in Fort Bend County, Texas.  It is our 

understanding that at one time, the West Tavener Road 

location was identified by TxDOT as a candidate for an 

interchange.  As you know, and interchange was built 

roughly a mile to the south of the intermodal shipper facility 

at Kendleton.  It is our belief that the construction of that 

interchange would seem to have made a grade separation 

at West Tavener Road, in such close proximity to the 

existing Kendleton interchange, unnecessary eliminating 

the need for TxDOT to retain its small, 4.2 acre property at 

the intersection of West Tavener Road and Gin Road for 

the one time proposed West Tavener Road interchange.   

TxDOT’s property at this location was solely for TxDOT’s 

original plan for an interchange at West Tavener Road, but 

that location limits Kansas City Southern’s ability to expand 

its intermodal shipper facility’s capacity to accommodate 

freight, intermodal containers and automotive growth, as 

well as attract prospects that are willing to locate and bring 

new jobs to the area.  

 

KCS has partnered with TxDOT, Fort Bend County, and 

City of Kendleton officials to design and construct 

alternative road access for local residents and trucks that 

enter the intermodal facility.  After construction is complete, 

KCS would like to pursue purchase of the TxDOT property 

which would no longer be needed for West Tavener Road, 

a future interchange or a grade separation.  

 

KCS supports Fort Bend County’s plans to move the 

former proposed interchange at the current West Tavener 

Road location further away from the existing Kendleton 

interchange to Doris Road where a new interchange makes 

for sense.   

 

Please reconsider the West Tavener Road location for the 

proposed grade separation site, and instead, plan for a 

new interchange at Doris Road.  

 

Comment noted.  

2 Laurel Wendt, Self Laurel.  Mine are in kind of a -suggestion and question 

form, so I don't know how Oh, here? So I don't know how 

TxDOT will modify design 

plans to accommodate a 

larger turning radius from 
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you want me to deliver that.  It was a question and a 

suggestion.  Is that all right? Is that acceptable? 

 

That's fine. Since y'all are advancing with this project and 

going to put it into place, I have a suggestion. For Darst 

Road on the feeder -- and that begins TxDOT's territory – 

at one time, Darst Road was a thoroughfare from 59 and 

they cut it off.  So the angle of the road does not allow you 

to -- as you're coming from Darst Road going kind of  north, 

when you take a right there, it's a two-lane feeder. The 

front of your car overlaps the stripe.  It's very dangerous 

there. I would like to see that widened while you are doing 

this project if it's convenient. It's very dangerous there. We 

have had a car wreck there. I think there's been a few 

wrecks there. There's a stop sign. It's the -- where the 

church is, Darst Road and the feeder. And it needs to be 

widened. As you're coming from 2919 and taking a right on 

Darst Road, it's too much of a 90-degree angle there, but 

it's also dangerous to take a right to go back to town there.  

 

The other comment I have is in a question form as to what 

the plans may be in the future five, ten, 15, 20 years down 

the road to wonder whether or not y'all have any plans to 

do an overpass from 59 to Darst.  Because I would be 

concerned with it being such farming and ranching area 

that we would have so much traffic going back and forth. 

And it would be my request not to have an overpass there. 

Darst on to the north 

bound frontage road to 

improve safety. 

3 Sharon Wallingford, Self My name is Sharon Wallingford. I am a former resident and 

a taxpayer of 850 acres located west of Spur 10 and before 

the Beasley exit.   

 

I am addressing the map showing that from Spur 10 -- I 

know that the feed from Spur 10 south is from Freeport to 

Pleak and from Pleak on to 90A and 36 and that it's mostly 

as of now trucks. And if that's going to change, then where 

are we going to put the people getting to work?  So many 

people in Fort Bend County, Wharton County, and 

adjoining counties, Austin County, work in Houston or work 

for the school districts and other large employers in Fort 

Bend County mostly east of Spur 10.  The area that I'm 

speaking of is mainly on Finney. That is not even shown as 

an exit. What we've had trouble with, and I've alerted 

TxDOT to, are the problems with receiving packages or 

anything that are marked fire trucks, EMS, whoever needs 

to get to any of the residents on Finney cannot because 

they couldn't locate it because of a misspelling. We have 

the spelling correct, but there's still not an exit sign. They 

can find it coming from Wharton, but not from Rosenberg, 

Richmond, or the Houston area.   

 

Comment noted. 
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Also, if there could be an overpass at Finney and Daily, if 

the two could connect and could go all the way to I-10, 

which would help with the traffic situation in case -- I know 

that you have received federal funds for this as a result of 

an evacuation route. And if there are all trucks that are on 

Spur 10, unless you would keep them from traveling on 

Spur 10 and only allow autos, you could have the 

evacuation that you would need.  I would like for you to 

look at that simply because, as we're growing today -- I got 

the information that we're building 15 new elementary 

schools before 2025, not 2050, but 2025, in West Fort 

Bend County.  So most of what you're seeing on the north 

side and the south side of the project apparently will be 

going to industrial or else into residential as predicted. 

4 Dr. Cheyenne 

Eichelberger, Greater 

Wesley AME Church 

I brought a slide presentation and the first public meeting 

I've been where you couldn't show that. I guess you're 

worried about viruses or.  I have five slides I'd like to show 

as part of the presentation.  Well, I would have covered 

that, sir. And if I could ask for a start-over on the time – 

while we're trying to get this clarified.  Well, she has a USB 

port and she can project as a PowerPoint.  Okay. All right. 

If you start me over. Thank you. 

 

I'm Dr. Cheyenne Eichelberger, and like the first speaker, I 

have a very intimate concern because I pastor the Greater 

Wesley AME Church where Darst Road runs alongside.  

Let me say, first of all, making that a busier intersection, 

signalization, as I have read in your report, would only 

induce and create more congestion and traffic noise for the 

worship center there at Greater Wesley.  Currently, Darst 

Road is 27 feet wide. I've measured it myself. Darst Road 

is two hundred – and I hope someone is taking notes -- 280 

feet from the front door of the church. That, ladies and 

gentlemen, is not enough to make that a busy, congested 

roadway for heavy eighteen-wheelers, and I concur with 

the first speaker as she spoke.  I would like for you to look 

at that and we'll arrive at some form of collaboration, 

instead of having to go through injunction and news 

reporters and everything. I think there can be a viable -- a 

viable alternative option to this.   

 

Also, along the access roads there, the access road runs 

directly in front of the church. The first sign -- like I said, a 

picture's worth a thousand words and I wish we could have 

plugged in my PowerPoint. You would have been able to 

get a visible graphic view of the items that I'm talking 

about. I do have some hand-out of the five slides and 

would like to leave those with some official.  Who would 

that be? Raise your hand, please?  All right. Thank you. 

Okay. And I will leave those with you. Okay. 

 

The proposed design 

constructs a new 

interchange north of the 

Greater AME Westlake 

Church on Darst Road. 

Traffic would be diverted 

away from the church. 

 

TxDOT will modify design 

plans to accommodate a 

larger turning radius from 

Darst on to the north 

bound frontage road to 

improve safety. 
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We -- I first served on the I-69 corridor  when I was in 

Corpus Christi and part of the planning and zoning 

committee there in Corpus Christi and part of the master 

plan that we created for Corpus Christi, Texas.  I 

congratulate the I-69 corridor. It's a great economic benefit, 

whose thrust will go all the way to Mexico for the inner 

trade agreement that we have with Mexico.  Yes, it is a 

needed entity. It's a needed roadway, but I think you have 

to be sensitive to those people and those citizens who are 

adversely affected.  I know about eminent domain. I know 

about fair compensation for the properties. But we're 

looking for quality of life in Kendelton, we're looking for 

quality of life in Beasley. So I would ask you to take a look 

at the signalization. Let's see if we can find an alternative 

to the traffic and the propose that we have for Darst Road 

right there in Kendleton. Thank you very much. 

 

[Note:  Dr. Eichelberger provided a hard copy of a 

presentation he wished for TxDOT to see at the March 5, 

2015 public hearing, as well as a report he hand delivered 

to TxDOT.] 

5 John Hull, Self Would like to participate to help with drainage along Hwy 

59, Isleib Road. (Southwest Corner) 500 acres.  Access to 

Cottonwood Creek 

Commenter will be added 

to the project mailing list 

to receive project 

updates and 

opportunities for 

participation.  

6 Mary Donna Hull, Self Please see comments on John Hull’s comment form (my 

brother). 

Comment noted. 

7 Commissioner Richard 

Morrison, Fort Bend 

County 

1. Improve the Darst Road intersection at the frontage 

road to allow for safe turning movements to and from 

the frontage road. 

 

2. Plan for a future additional overpass between Doris 

Road overpass and Spur 360 aligned with Grunewald 

on the north side of the highway (proposed future 

thoroughfare). 

 

3. Plan for a future overpass aligned with Finney Vallet 

(proposed future thoroughfare).  

 

4. Provide noise barriers between the Beasley 

elementary school and the roadway. 

 

Relocate exit ramp for FM 2919 or preserve the existing 

Spur 541 exit to accommodate the future weigh station 

being planned by Fort Bend County. (The exit into 

1) TxDOT will modify 

design plans to 

accommodate a larger 

turning radius from Darst 

on to the north bound 

frontage road to improve 

safety. 

 

2) Recently approved 

thoroughfares were not 

addressed in the design.  

Comment noted. 

 

3) Recently approved 

thoroughfares were not 

addressed in the design.  

Comment noted. 

 

4) Proposed noise barrier 

at Beasley Elementary. 
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Kendleton needs to separate exit for the from the future 

Doris Road overpass.) 

Noise workshop to be 

held at a later date. 

 

5) Future Ft. Bend 

County project. 

8 DeWayne Youngberg, 

Self 

Texas Department of Transportation – 
  
I was made aware this morning of plans to alter the 
Highway 59 (I-69) corridor which include the proposed 
closure of the intersection at Grunwald Road.  Hudson 
Products is a large manufacturing facility with of 500+ 
employees located ½ mile north of the Grunwald Road 
intersection at Highway 59 on approximately 260 
acres.  Our facilities were established at this location in 
1973 to manufacture air cooled heat exchangers for the 
energy industry.  Our products are large pieces of industrial 
equipment ranging in sizes up to 60’x20’x14’ and weighing 
up to 115,000 lbs.  These units are typically shipped on 
flatbed trailers as oversized loads with escort vehicles.  We 
frequently ship several units a day from this facility.  These 
units are destined for refineries and other process plants in 
and around the Houston metropolitan area, to the Port of 
Houston for international carriage, across the State of 
Texas as well as to locations in Canada and 
Mexico.  Shipments leaving our facility have entered 
Highway 59 at the Grunwald Road exit since our facility 
was established in the 70s.  The majority of our 500+ 
employees, working three shifts per day, seven days per 
week, also use the Grunwald Road intersection when 
coming and going from our facility. 
  
Any plan to eliminate the Grunwald Road intersection at 
Highway 59 (I-69) would pose a serious hardship to 
Hudson Products.  It is my understanding from our local 
managers that TxDOT’s practice in the past was to notify 
Hudson of any changes which would impact Highway 59 at 
Grunwald Road.  To my knowledge, we have received no 
recent contacts or notifications from TxDOT, and any 
publicly announced plans or public hearing notices have 
gone unnoticed.  I would appreciate an opportunity to 
discuss this matter further with the appropriate persons at 
TxDOT before any such plans are finalized. 
  
Please do not hesitate to have the appropriate TxDOT 
representatives contact me at their earliest convenience. 

 

Comment being 

addressed.   TxDOT has 

sent this request to Fort 

Bend county for further 

coordination.  

9 Harry Mellon/Trustee for 

Cecile Mellon, Self 

Said highway whereby the rights of ingress and egress to 
and from the remaining property of Defendant abutting on 
said highway 59 @ F.M. 360 (several tracts of land).  

Every effort will be made 

to maintain driveway 

access.  Business 

owners would be 

coordinated with if 

access to adjacent 

businesses would be 

altered.  
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3/4/2015

1

US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

PRESENTED BY:

THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MARCH 5, 2015

BEASLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WELCOME
PUBLIC HEARING
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

PURPOSE OF TONIGHT’S 
PUBLIC HEARING

 PRESENT THE PROPOSED PROJECT DESIGN AND RESULTS 
OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

 ALLOW THE PUBLIC TO SHARE COMMENTS ON THE 
PROPOSED PROJECT

* OUR PROJECT TEAM IS AVAILABLE TO ANSWER QUESTIONS

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable Federal
environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried-out by TxDOT pursuant to 23 U.S.C.
327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 16, 2014, and executed by FHWA and
TxDOT.
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10
PROJECT VICINITY MAP
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

 UPGRADE FACILITY TO 
CURRENT HIGHWAY 
STANDARDS

 ADD ONE GENERAL PURPOSE 
LANE IN EACH DIRECTION

 ELIMINATE CROSSOVER 
INTERSECTIONS AT GRUNWALD 
ROAD, HAMLINK ROAD, AND 
DAILY ROAD

 CONVERT EXISTING TWO-
WAY FRONTAGE ROADS TO 
ONE-WAY OPERATION

 EXTEND FRONTAGE ROADS 
WHERE ACCESS IS 
PERMITTED

 CONSTRUCT OTHER 
IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

EXISTING TYPICAL SECTION
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

PROPOSED TYPICAL SECTIONS
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

THE NEEDS INCLUDE: THE PURPOSES INCLUDE:

 ROADWAY INADEQUATE FOR 
EXISTING AND PROJECTED 
POPULATION / TRAFFIC GROWTH

 EXISTING ROADWAY 
CONFIGURATION DOES NOT 
MEET CURRENT SAFETY 
STANDARDS

 ACCOMMODATE  EXISTING 
AND PROJECTED GROWTH 

MEET CURRENT HIGHWAY 
DESIGN AND SAFETY 
STANDARDS

NEED FOR AND PURPOSE OF 
THE PROPOSED PROJECT
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

AVERAGE ANNUAL DAILY          
TRAFFIC (AADT) VOLUMES

LIMITS 2016 AADT 2035 AADT INCREASE

US 59 between 
Wharton/Fort Bend 

County Line and Spur 10
30,188 41,900 39%
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE
CONSTRUCTION FROM SPUR 10 TO DARST ROAD TO 

BEGIN:  FALL OF 2015

 DURATION:  ~ 2.5 YEARS TO 3 YEARS

 CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION:  SUMMER/FALL OF 2018

THE REMAINDER OF THE PROJECT WILL BE CONSTRUCTED 
AS FUNDING BECOMES AVAILABLE

* TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST:  $146 M
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US 59 FROM CR 227 TO SPUR 10

Written Comments: 
 Comment forms are available at the Sign-In Table and at several tables along with the 

Comment Boxes 

 Mailing address provided on comment forms

 Comment forms may be scanned and submitted electronically to: hou-piowebmail@txdot.gov

 All comment forms must be postmarked or emailed by March 19, 2015

 All written statements will be addressed in, and made part of, a public hearing summary 
report to be available Summer 2015 at the Houston District Office, 7600 Washington Avenue, 
Houston, Texas, 77007; Fort Bend Area Office, 4235 SH 36, Rosenberg, Texas, 77471; and 
the TxDOT Houston District Office’s web page at http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-
involved/about/hearings-meetings.html.

PROVIDE US FEEDBACK

A HANDOUT FOR THIS PROJECT IS AVAILABLE
AT THE SIGN-IN TABLE
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March 5, 2015

US 59 FROM CR 
227 TO SPUR 10
PUBLIC HEARING



US 59 (CR 227 to Spur 10) Public Hearing

Elected Officials

2



US 59 (CR 227 to Spur 10) Public Hearing

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions 
required by applicable Federal environmental laws for this 

project are being, or have been, carried-out by TxDOT 
pursuant to 23 U.S.C. 327 and a Memorandum of 

Understanding dated December 16, 2014, and executed by 
FHWA and TxDOT.
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US 59 (CR 227 to Spur 10) Public Hearing

Public Hearing Legal Notices

 Houston Chronicle:  February 3 and 23, 2015

 Fort Bend Herald:  February 3 and 23, 2015

 Las Noticias de Fort Bend:  February 4 and 24, 2015

 TxDOT’s Website:  http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-
involved/about/hearings-meetings.html

 City of Kendleton’s Website:  http://www.kendletontx.net/

4



US 59 (CR 227 to Spur 10) Public Hearing

Review Information
TxDOT Houston District Office

7600 Washington Avenue
Houston, TX 77077

TxDOT Fort Bend Area Office
4235 SH 36

Rosenberg, TX 77471

TxDOT Website
http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/get-involved/about/hearings-

meetings.html

5



US 59 (CR 227 to Spur 10) Public Hearing

Speaker Introductions

Project Description & Design
Patrick Gant, P.E.

Project Manager
TxDOT Houston District

Environmental Studies
Brittney Davis

NEPA Specialist
BergOliver Associates, Inc.

6
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Proposed Project Limits
CR 227 (Wharton County) to Spur 10 (Fort Bend County)
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Existing Typical Section
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US 59 (CR 227 to Spur 10) Public Hearing

Proposed Project Design
 Upgrade Facility to Current Freeway Standards

 Add One General Purpose Lane  (Main Lane) in 
Each Direction

 Eliminate Crossover Intersections at Grunwald Road 
and Daily Road

 Convert Existing Two-Way Frontage Roads to One-
Way Operation and Extend Frontage Roads Where 
Access is Permitted

 Other Improvements  
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Proposed Typical Sections

At Existing Grade Separations
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Implementation Timeline

 Construction from Spur 10 to Darst Road to 
Begin:  Fall of 2015

 Duration:  ~ 2.5 Years to 3 Years
 Construction Completion: ~ Summer/Fall of 

2018
 The Remainder of the Project will be 

Constructed as Funding Becomes Available

* Total Estimated Project Cost:  $146 M
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Draft 
Environmental 
Assessment
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Need and Purpose for the Proposed Project

 The Needs Include:

– Roadway Inadequate for 
Existing/Projected 
Population/Traffic Growth

– Existing Roadway 
Configuration Does Not 
Meet Current Design & 
Safety Standards

 The Purposes 
Include:

– Accommodate Existing 
and Projected Growth

– Meet Current Design & 
Safety Standards
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Alternatives Considered

No-Build Alternative

Build Alternative:

– Schematic design alternatives were developed and 
evaluated

– Potential adverse impacts to be avoided and/or minimized
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Environmental Considerations
 Land Use
 Soils and Farmland
 Social Resources

– Community Cohesion
– Displacements and 

Relocations
– Environmental Justice

 Economics
 Pedestrians and Bicycles
 Air Quality 
 Noise
 Water Quality

 Wetlands/Waters of the U.S.
 Floodplains
 Vegetation and Wildlife
 Threatened and Endangered 

Species
 Cultural Resources

– Archeological Site
– Historic Resources

 Hazardous Materials
 Visual and Aesthetic Qualities
 Indirect and Cumulative 

Impacts



 Texas Parks and Wildlife Department

 Texas Historical Commission

 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

 Houston-Galveston Area Council

 Native American Tribes

 Fort Bend County
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VERBAL COMMENTS 

• Submit Speaker Registration 
Card 

• Limited to 3 minutes 
• Use microphone and face 

court reporter 
• State your name and whom 

you represent (if applicable) 
• Unused time may not be 

given to another speaker 
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1               MR. BRUDNICK:  All right.  If we could

2 go ahead and get started, I'd appreciate it.  I'm

3 going to go ahead and start off.  My name is Bill

4 Brudnick.  I'm the Director of Transportation Planning

5 and Development, Director out of the -- for the Texas

6 Department of Transportation out of the Houston

7 District.  Today is March 5th.  The time is

8 approximately 6:30.

9          At this time, if I could, please get you to

10 turn off your electronic devices and your cell phones.

11          On behalf of the Federal Highway

12 Administration and the Texas Department of

13 Transportation, I'd like to thank you for your

14 interest in participation in this public hearing.

15          The purpose of this public hearing is to

16 present the proposed improvements on US 59 from County

17 Road 227 in Wharton County to Spur 10 in Fort Bend

18 County and gather input, comments, and/or suggestions

19 you may have regarding the proposed project.

20          This public hearing is being recorded by a

21 Certified Court Reporter for the formal public record.

22          You may have noticed the sign-in table as you

23 walked into the gymnasium this evening.  If you have

24 not already done so, please sign in before you leave

25 tonight.  The sign-in sheet allows us to record
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1 tonight's participation.  Also available at the

2 sign-in table are handouts that include project

3 information and comment forms for your use at

4 tonight's hearing.  Speaker registration cards are

5 also provided at the sign-in table for those who wish

6 to make oral comments during the public comment

7 session tonight.

8          The public comment session will follow this

9 presentation.  We will not answer questions during the

10 presentation or public comment session, but TxDOT

11 representatives and members of the consultant team

12 will be available to answer questions following the

13 comment session.

14          Please feel free to review the exhibits on

15 display here in the gymnasium tonight and notify one

16 of our staff members if you need -- if there is a need

17 for Spanish translation services.

18          At this point, I'd like to go ahead and

19 recognize the elected officials that are in attendance

20 tonight.  If I could get y'all to stand up as I read

21 your name.

22          Kenneth Reid, Mayor of Beasley, Texas.

23               (Applause.)

24               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  Carolyn Jenkins,

25 City Council, City of Kendleton.
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1               (Applause.)

2               MR. BRUDNICK:  Richard Morrison, County

3 Commissioner of Fort Bend County.

4               (Applause.)

5               MR. BRUDNICK:  And Larissa Plunto,

6 representing Senator Lois Kolkhorst.

7               (Applause.)

8               MR. BRUDNICK:  I guess -- are there any

9 other elected officials here tonight?  If you could,

10 stand up.

11               (No response.)

12               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  I want to thank

13 y'all for your participation in coming tonight, so

14 thank you very much.

15          I'll start off by:  Prior to December 16th,

16 2014, the Federal Highway Administration, the FHWA,

17 reviewed and approved documents prepared under the

18 National Environmental Protection -- Policy Act, known

19 as NEPA; however, on December 16th, 2014, the Texas

20 Department of Transportation assumed responsibility

21 from the FHWA for reviewing and approving certain

22 assigned NEPA environmental documents.

23          The Texas Department of Transportation

24 approved the US 59 South Draft Environmental

25 assessment on December 18th, 2014.
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1          Okay.  Notices of the public hearing were

2 advertised twice in The Houston Chronicle, The Fort

3 Bend Herald and the Las Noticias de Fort Bend.

4          The project plans and environmental documents

5 are available for review at TxDOT's District Office in

6 Houston and the Fort Bend office in Rosenberg.  These

7 exhibits are also available on TxDOT's website at the

8 address shown on the screen and on the front of your

9 handouts.

10          I would like to introduce the people who will

11 be presenting the project information to you this

12 evening.

13          Mr. Patrick Gant of TxDOT's Houston District

14 office will be presenting the project description and

15 design, followed by Ms. Brittney Davis of Berg Oliver

16 Association -- Associates, who will be presenting

17 information on the environmental studies that have

18 been conducted.

19          And now I would like to have Mr. Patrick Gant

20 present the proposed project information and design.

21               MR. GANT:  Well, thank you,

22 Mr. Brudnick.

23          The proposed roadway project being presented

24 tonight involves roadway improvements along US 59

25 between County Road 227, south of the San Bernard
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1 River, and Spur 10 south of Rosenberg - a distance of

2 approximately 10.5 miles.

3          Within the project limits, the existing US 59

4 has four main lanes separated by a wide median and

5 intermittent two-way and one-way frontage roads all

6 within a usual 350-foot of right-of-way.  Intersection

7 grade separations over FM 2919/Lum Road, FM 360,

8 Isleib Road, and Spur 10 have already been

9 constructed.

10          The general -- the proposed project would

11 upgrade the existing facility to current freeway

12 standards.  One general purpose lane or main lane

13 would be added in each direction.  Additionally,

14 traffic would no longer be able to use crossovers at

15 several locations within the project.  Existing

16 two-way frontage roads would be converted to one-way

17 operation, and frontage roads would be extended where

18 access is permitted.

19          Once completed, US 59 would include six main

20 lanes, three lanes in each direction, a grassy median,

21 and concrete barriers.  All main lanes would be

22 12-foot wide with 12-foot inside and outside

23 shoulders.  Existing frontage roads would be upgraded

24 to current design standards.  A proposed southbound

25 frontage road would be constructed from Isleib Road to
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1 Spur 540.  This proposed frontage road construction

2 would require an additional 2.69 acres of right-of-way

3 around Hamlink Road.  All other proposed improvements

4 are within the existing state right-of-way.

5          The projects from Spur 10 to Darst Road are

6 anticipated to let for construction in the fall of

7 2015 and take approximately two and a half to three

8 years to complete.  The remainder of the project will

9 be constructed as funding becomes available.

10          The current estimated total project cost is

11 $146 million.

12          This concludes the project information and

13 design portion of the presentation.  Now, I'd like to

14 introduce Ms. Brittney Davis of Berg Oliver &

15 Associates, who will present the environmental

16 studies.

17               MS. DAVIS:  Thank you, Mr. Gant.  Good

18 evening.  My name is Brittney Davis, and I am a part

19 of the consultant team for the proposed project.

20          A draft environmental assessment or EA was

21 prepared and received preliminary approval for further

22 processing from TxDOT's Environmental Affairs Division

23 in December of 2014, enabling us to hold this public

24 hearing.  Copies of the document are available this

25 evening for your review at the environmental table.
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1          The EA document discusses the proposed

2 improvements and the need for and purpose of the

3 proposed project.  It presents the alternatives that

4 were considered and the evaluations of the anticipated

5 potential impacts from the proposed project.  It also

6 documents coordination with the public and resource

7 agencies that occurred during the preparation of the

8 EA.

9          The project is needed because the existing US

10 59 is not adequate to carry current or projected

11 traffic.  Additionally, the freeway is not up to

12 current roadway design and safety standards.

13          The purpose of the proposed project is to

14 increase capacity on main lanes and enhance mobility

15 on frontage roads to accommodate local and regional

16 population growth, and to decrease the risk of crashes

17 caused by highway cross-over traffic.  Finally, the

18 purpose is also to reconstruct main lanes in order to

19 reduce maintenance costs associated with the aging,

20 heavily used, and congested freeway.

21          A No-Build Alternative and a Build

22 Alternative were considered.

23          Under the No-Build Alternative, the existing

24 US 59 roadway within the project limits would remain

25 in operation, and only routine maintenance would be
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1 conducted per TxDOT guidelines.  The No-Build

2 Alternative does not satisfy the need for and purpose

3 of the proposed project.

4          The Build Alternative was developed to avoid

5 and/or minimize adverse impacts to the physical,

6 biological, and human environment.  The Build

7 Alternative would reduce congestion and upgrade US 59

8 to current design and safety standards.

9          The EA documents the potential impacts of the

10 proposed project.  Environmental considerations

11 include human and natural resources.

12          I will briefly discuss the potential project

13 impacts.  The complete analysis can be found in the EA

14 document available tonight at the environmental table

15 and at TxDOT's District Office in Houston and the Fort

16 Bend Area office in Rosenberg.

17          The proposed project would change

18 approximately 2.69 acres of vacant land along US 59 to

19 transportation usage.  The two acres are located on

20 the north side of US 59 between Isleib Road and Loop

21 540.  There would be no other changes in land use.

22 Some utilities, fences, or signs may be impacted

23 depending upon final design.

24          The project would not result in any

25 displacements and would have no disproportionately
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1 high or adverse human health or environmental impacts

2 to minority or low-income populations.

3          All owners from whom property is required are

4 entitled to receive just compensation for their land

5 and property.  Just compensation is based upon the

6 fair market value of the property.  Representatives of

7 TxDOT's Right-of-Way Division are available at the

8 Right-of-Way table located to the left of the

9 audience.

10          Positive impacts to the local social

11 resources include improvements and mobility and

12 safety.

13          Waters of the U.S., consisting of streams and

14 wetlands, would be permanently impacted by the

15 proposed project.  Due to the minimal acreage of the

16 impacts from the proposed construction, it is

17 anticipated that the project would require a

18 Nationwide permit from the U.S. Army Corps of

19 Engineers.  This would be obtained prior to

20 construction activities.

21          Several other environmental studies were

22 conducted for the proposed project, including

23 biological resource investigations.  During project

24 design, decisions were made to avoid and/or minimize

25 impacts to Environmental Considerations.
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1          It was determined through the environmental

2 studies that the project would have minimal to no

3 effect on the resources listed.

4          During the environmental process, TxDOT has

5 coordinated with many resource agencies and other

6 stakeholders, including the public.  Some of these are

7 listed on this slide.

8          So what's next in the environmental process?

9          TxDOT will start to review this week the

10 verbal and written comments received from tonight's

11 hearing and continue their review of the written

12 comments received within the public comment period,

13 which ends on March 19th, 2015.

14          A summary of the public hearing, including

15 comments and responses, will be submitted to TxDOT's

16 Environmental Affairs Division for review, as well as

17 any changes to the proposed project.  A project

18 decision will be requested from TxDOT's Environmental

19 Affairs Division Director in the summer of 2015.  The

20 project decision documents will be posted on TxDOT's

21 website and will also be available for review at

22 TxDOT's Houston District office and Fort Bend Area

23 office.  In addition, a notice regarding the

24 availability of these documents will be published in

25 three newspapers:  The Houston Chronicle, The Fort
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1 Bend Herald, and Las Noticias de Fort Bend.

2          Thank you for your attention.  Now, I'll turn

3 it back over to Mr. Brudnick.

4               MR. BRUDNICK:  All right.  Thank you

5 Ms. Davis.

6          Now, we will go ahead and begin the public

7 comment session.

8          Only registered speakers will be called upon.

9 So, if you could, please raise your hand if you'd like

10 to speak tonight for the record and have not received

11 a speaker registration card.  Our staff has cards that

12 you -- that you can fill out.

13               (Staff distributes cards/pens.

14               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  We will be

15 collecting any additional speaker cards after we've

16 heard from our elected officials who are present

17 tonight.

18          I guess I'll start off, do we have any

19 elected officials that would like to speak tonight?

20               (No response.)

21               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  If not, then --

22               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes, we do.

23               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

24               MAYOR KENNETH REID:  I have one

25 question.  Whose responsibility will it be to put up
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1 noise barriers between the freeway and the school

2 here?

3               (Mr. Brudnick and Mr. Gant confer.)

4               MR. BRUDNICK:  Sir, I guess the

5 questions will be answered after the public hearing.

6 We'll have representatives at the back of the

7 auditorium.  At this point, we're just receiving

8 comments.

9          So, are there any other elected officials who

10 would like to speak tonight?

11               (No response.)

12               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  As a reminder, if

13 you would like to comment, but do not wish to comment

14 orally tonight or if you wish to comment in more

15 details, you may submit a written comment.  All

16 comments will be considered equally.

17          Okay.  At this time, we will collect any

18 remainder speaker cards.

19               (Speaker cards collected.)

20               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  As mentioned

21 before, when your name is called, please come to the

22 microphone at the front of the room and face Tamara

23 Vinson, our Court Reporter, so that we can have an

24 accurate record of your comment.

25          The purpose of the hearing is to receive your
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1 input and comments on issues related to the project.

2 All verbal comments and e-mailed comments will be

3 addressed as part of the final environmental document.

4          Again, we will not respond to questions

5 during this time.  TxDOT representatives and members

6 of our consultant team will be available to answer

7 your questions following the comment session.

8          The name of speakers will be called in the

9 order they were received.  There will be a

10 three-minute time -- time limit for each speaker.  The

11 hearing will adjourn after all have -- after all who

12 have registered to make verbal comments have been

13 heard.

14          I'll go ahead and start.  The first speaker

15 tonight is Lauren Wendt.

16               MS. WENDT:  Laurel.

17               MR. BRUDNICK:  Laurel.  Sorry.

18               MS. WENDT:  Mine are in kind of a --

19               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

20               MS. WENDT:  -- suggestion and question

21 form, so I don't know how --

22               MR. BRUDNICK:  I think you might go up

23 to the microphone.

24               MS. WENDT:  Oh, here?  So I don't know

25 how you want me to deliver that.
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1               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

2               MS. WENDT:  It was a question and a

3 suggestion.

4               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

5               MS. WENDT:  Is that all right?  Is that

6 acceptable?

7               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Go ahead and make

8 your comment, ma'am.

9               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  It just won't be

10 answered.

11               MS. WENDT:  That's fine.  Since y'all

12 are advancing with this project and going to put it

13 into place, I have a suggestion.  For Darst Road on

14 the feeder -- and that begins TxDOT's territory -- at

15 one time, Darst Road was a thoroughfare from 59 and

16 they cut it off.

17          So the angle of the road does not allow you

18 to -- as you're coming from Darst Road going kind of

19 north, when you take a right there, it's a two-lane

20 feeder.  The front of your car overlaps the stripe.

21          It's very dangerous there.  I would like to

22 see that widened while you are doing this project if

23 it's convenient.  It's very dangerous there.  We have

24 had a car wreck there.  I think there's been a few

25 wrecks there.
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1          There's a stop sign.  It's the -- where the

2 church is, Darst Road and the feeder.  And it needs to

3 be widened.  As you're coming from 2919 and taking a

4 right on Darst Road, it's too much of a 90-degree

5 angle there, but it's also dangerous to take a right

6 to go back to town there.

7          The other comment I have is in a question

8 form as to what the plans may be in the future five,

9 ten, 15, 20 years down the road to wonder whether or

10 not y'all have any plans to do an overpass from 59 to

11 Darst.

12          Because I would be concerned with it being

13 such farming and ranching area that we would have so

14 much traffic going back and forth.  And it would be my

15 request not to have an overpass there.

16               MR. BRUDNICK:  Well, thank you for your

17 comment.

18          Okay.  Ms. Sharon -- it's Sharon Wallingford.

19               MS. WALLINGFORD:  Yes.

20               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

21               MS. WALLINGFORD:  For the record, my

22 name is Sharon Wallingford.  I'm a taxpayer of 850

23 acres located between Beasley and Spur 10.

24               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Sharon, we can't

25 hear you.  Just pull it up.
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1               MS. WALLINGFORD:  Now, can you?

2               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Move up closer.

3               MS. WALLINGFORD:  My name is Sharon

4 Wallingford.  I am a former resident and a taxpayer of

5 850 acres located west of Spur 10 and before the

6 Beasley exit.

7          I am addressing the map showing that from

8 Spur 10 -- I know that the feed from Spur 10 south is

9 from Freeport to Pleak and from Pleak on to 90A and 36

10 and that it's mostly as of now trucks.  And if that's

11 going to change, then where are we going to put the

12 people getting to work?

13          So many people in Fort Bend County, Wharton

14 County, and adjoining counties, Austin County, work in

15 Houston or work for the school districts and other

16 large employers in Fort Bend County mostly east of

17 Spur 10.

18          The area that I'm speaking of is mainly on

19 Finney.  That is not even shown as an exit.  What

20 we've had trouble with, and I've alerted TxDOT to, are

21 the problems with receiving packages or anything that

22 are marked fire trucks, EMS, whoever needs to get to

23 any of the residents on Finney cannot because they

24 couldn't locate it because of a misspelling.  We have

25 the spelling correct, but there's still not an exit
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1 sign.  They can find it coming from Wharton, but not

2 from Rosenberg, Richmond, or the Houston area.

3          Also, if there could be an overpass at Finney

4 and Daily, if the two could connect and could go all

5 the way to I-10, which would help with the traffic

6 situation in case -- I know that you have received

7 federal funds for this as a result of an evacuation

8 route.  And if there are all trucks that are on Spur

9 10, unless you would keep them from traveling on Spur

10 10 and only allow autos, you could have the evacuation

11 that you would need.

12          I would like for you to look at that simply

13 because, as we're growing today -- I got the

14 information that we're building 15 new elementary

15 schools before 2025, not 2050, but 2025, in West Fort

16 Bend County.

17          So most of what you're seeing on the north

18 side and the south side of the project apparently will

19 be going to industrial or else into residential as

20 predicted.

21               MR. BRUDNICK:  Thank you.

22          Dr. Eichelberger.

23               MS. EICHELBERGER:  Cheyenne

24 Eichelberger.

25               MR. BRUDNICK:  Cheyenne Eichelberger.
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1 Okay.

2               MR. EICHELBERGER:  Yes, sir.  Thank you.

3               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.  Thank you.  Sorry

4 about that.

5               MR. EICHELBERGER:  I brought a slide

6 presentation and the first public meeting I've been

7 where you couldn't show that.  I guess you're worried

8 about viruses or. . .  I have five slides I'd like to

9 show as part of the presentation.

10               MR. BRUDNICK:  Well, we only have three

11 minutes per speaker, so. . .

12               MR. EICHELBERGER:  Well, I would have

13 covered that, sir.  And if I could ask for a

14 start-over on the time --

15               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

16               MR. EICHELBERGER:  -- while we're trying

17 to get this clarified.

18               MR. BRUDNICK:  I don't know if we have

19 that capability.

20               MR. EICHELBERGER:  Well, she has a USB

21 port and she can project as a PowerPoint.

22               MR. BRUDNICK:  Okay.

23               MR. EICHELBERGER:  Okay.  All right.  If

24 you start me over.  Thank you.

25          I'm Dr. Cheyenne Eichelberger, and like the
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1 first speaker, I have a very intimate concern because

2 I pastor the Greater Wesley AME Church where Darst

3 Road runs alongside.

4          Let me say, first of all, making that a

5 busier intersection, signalization, as I have read in

6 your report, would only induce and create more

7 congestion and traffic noise for the worship center

8 there at Greater Wesley.

9          Currently, Darst Road is 27 feet wide.  I've

10 measured it myself.  Darst Road is two hundred -- and

11 I hope someone is taking notes -- 280 feet from the

12 front door of the church.  That, ladies and gentlemen,

13 is not enough to make that a busy, congested roadway

14 for heavy eighteen-wheelers, and I concur with the

15 first speaker as she spoke.

16          I would like for you to look at that and

17 we'll arrive at some form of collaboration, instead of

18 having to go through injunction and news reporters and

19 everything.  I think there can be a viable -- a viable

20 alternative option to this.

21          Also, along the access roads there, the

22 access road runs directly in front of the church.  The

23 first sign -- like I said, a picture's worth a

24 thousand words and I wish we could have plugged in my

25 PowerPoint.  You would have been able to get a visible
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1 graphic view of the items that I'm talking about.

2          I do have some hand-out of the five slides

3 and would like to leave those with some official.

4          Who would that be?  Raise your hand, please?

5               MR. BRUDNICK:  You can leave them with

6 me.

7               MR. EICHELBERGER:  All right.  Thank

8 you.  Okay.  And I will leave those with you.  Okay.

9          We -- I first served on the I-69 corridor

10 when I was in Corpus Christi and part of the planning

11 and zoning committee there in Corpus Christi and part

12 of the master plan that we created for Corpus Christi,

13 Texas.

14          I congratulate the I-69 corridor.  It's a

15 great economic benefit, whose thrust will go all the

16 way to Mexico for the inner trade agreement that we

17 have with Mexico.

18          Yes, it is a needed entity.  It's a needed

19 roadway, but I think you have to be sensitive to those

20 people and those citizens who are adversely affected.

21          I know about eminent domain.  I know about

22 fair compensation for the properties.  But we're

23 looking for quality of life in Kendelton, we're

24 looking for quality of life in Beasley.

25          So I would ask you to take a look at the
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1 signalization.  Let's see if we can find an

2 alternative to the traffic and the propose that we

3 have for Darst Road right there in Kendleton.

4          Thank you very much.

5               MR. BRUDNICK:  All right.  This

6 concludes the verbal comment portion of the public

7 hearing.  I guess I want to thank each of y'all for

8 your comments tonight.

9          Again, if you'd like to comment in writing,

10 you may do so by completing the written comment form.

11 The form may be completed tonight or you may mail or

12 e-mail your comments, which must be received or

13 postmarked by March 19th, 2015.

14          The appropriate addresses for mailing or

15 e-mailing your comments is provided on the comment

16 form.  As mentioned earlier, all comments will be

17 considered equally.

18          If you provide comments orally, it is not

19 necessary to repeat your comments in writing.  Your

20 comments will be included in the public hearing

21 summary report and will be part of our official record

22 of the completed final environmental assessment.

23          If you have not signed in yet, we ask that

24 you please do so before you leave this evening.

25          On behalf of the Federal Highway
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1 Administration and TxDOT, I would like to thank you

2 for your interest and participation in this public

3 hearing.

4          We would also like to thank the Beasley

5 Elementary School for the use of this facility.

6          Thank you for your attendance tonight and

7 please drive safe.  Thanks.

8               (The public hearing was adjourned at

9 6:59 p.m.)

10                       * * * * *
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1 THE STATE OF TEXAS  )

2 COUNTY OF FORT BEND )

3          I, Tamara Vinson, Certified Shorthand

4 Reporter in and for the State of Texas, do hereby

5 certify that the above and foregoing transcript

6 contains a true and correct transcription of all

7 portions of the public hearing, all of which occurred

8 and were transcribed by me.

9          WITNESS MY OFFICIAL HAND this the 17th day of

10 March, 2015.
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US 59 South Public Hearing 

From: Sarah Wyckoff <Sarah.Wyckoff@txdot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Amy M. Brook; Brittney Davis
Subject: FW: KCS Railway written comments
Attachments: TxDOThearingnotice.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please include in the PHSR. 
Thnx 
 
 

From: Kevin Mcintosh [mailto:KMcintosh@KCSouthern.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 10:35 AM 
To: Deidrea Samuels; Sarah Wyckoff 
Subject: FW: KCS Railway written comments 
 
 
 

From: Kevin Mcintosh  
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:09 PM 
To: 'hou-piowebmail@txdot.gov' 
Cc: Staigle, Rick (Rick.Staigle@fortbendcountytx.gov); Morrison, Richard (Richard.Morrison@fortbendcountytx.gov); 
Stolleis, Richard (Richard.Stolleis@fortbendcountytx.gov) 
Subject: KCS Railway written comments 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
Please see the attached document that outlines our concerns with respect to the public hearing notice that was sent to 
KCS by TxDOT regarding improvements to U.S. Highway 59 in Wharton and Ft. Bend Counties.  If you have any questions 
please feel free to contact me directly at 816‐983‐1987.   
 
 
Kevin McIntosh 
AVP of State and Local Relations 

This email and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
If you believe you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete all copies. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. 
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Brittney Davis

From: Sarah Wyckoff <Sarah.Wyckoff@txdot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 8:19 AM
To: Amy M. Brook
Cc: Brittney Davis
Subject: FW: US59/I69 Public Hearing March 5, 2015 - Comments

 
 

From: Pat Henry  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 4:08 PM 
To: Sarah Wyckoff; Christine Bergren 
Subject: FW: US59/I69 Public Hearing March 5, 2015 - Comments 
 
fyi 
 

From: Stolleis, Richard [mailto:Richard.Stolleis@fortbendcountytx.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 2:05 PM 
To: HOU-PIOWebMail 
Cc: Morrison, Richard; Pat Henry; Staigle, Rick; Davis, DeWayne; Slawinski, Stacy 
Subject: US59/I69 Public Hearing March 5, 2015 - Comments 
 

March 18, 2015 
Public Hearing comments to be submitted to TxDOT: 
 
Commissioner Richard Morrison and Fort Bend County Engineering request that following comments be 
considered in the finalization of the proposed project and that these comments with responses be included in the 
Public Hearing record. 
 

1. Improve the Darst Road intersection at the frontage road to allow for safe turning movements to and 
from the frontage road. 

 
2. Plan for a future additional overpass between Doris Road overpass and Spur 360 aligned with 

Grunewald on the north side of the highway (proposed future thoroughfare). 
 

3. Plan for a future overpass aligned with Finney Vallet (proposed future thoroughfare).  
 

4. Provide noise barriers between the Beasley elementary school and the roadway. 
 

5. Relocate exit ramp for FM 2919 or preserve the existing Spur 541 exit to accommodate the future weigh 
station being planned by Fort Bend County. (The exit into Kendleton needs to separate exit for the from 
the future Doris Road overpass.) 

 
Please contact me to discuss these comments or to clarify any questions that TxDOT might have related to these 
comments. 
 
Regards, 
Richard 
Richard W. Stolleis, PE 
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Fort Bend County Engineer 
301 Jackson Street, Richmond, Texas 77469 
Richard.Stolleis@FortBendCountyTX.gov  
office.281.633.7506 
 
WE HAVE MOVED TO 301 JACKSON STREET, 4th FLOOR (TRAVIS BUILDING) IN RICHMOND. 
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Brittney Davis

From: Sarah Wyckoff <Sarah.Wyckoff@txdot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Amy M. Brook
Cc: Brittney Davis
Subject: FW: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please see the first email in the chain. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Sarah 
  

From: Jeff Volk  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 3:34 PM 
To: Sarah Wyckoff 
Subject: RE: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County 
  
OK thanks.  He did get the comments in on time at the email site.  See below.  Jeff 
  

From: Sarah Wyckoff  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 3:27 PM 
To: Jeff Volk 
Cc: Michael Hobbs 
Subject: RE: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County 
  
Today is the last day to be included in the public record.   
  
How to Comment 

 Mail written comments to the address provided on the comment form, postmarked by March 19, 2015. 
 Email comments by March 19, 2015 to:   hou-piowebmail@txdot.gov 
  
  

From: Jeff Volk  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 3:20 PM 
To: Sarah Wyckoff 
Cc: Michael Hobbs 
Subject: RE: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County 
  
Sarah, 
  
Can these folks still express their recommendations to be addressed via the Public Hearing that was held a few weeks 
ago?  If so, how do they go about it? 
  
Jeff 
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From: Michael Hobbs  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:36 PM 
To: Jeff Volk 
Subject: FW: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County 
  
FYI 
  
Michael Hobbs, P.E. 
Fort Bend/Waller Area Office 
281‐238‐7910 
  

From: Youngberg, DeWayne R. [mailto:dryoungberg@hudsonproducts.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:28 PM 
To: Michael Hobbs 
Cc: Walker, Grady; Giammaruti, Bob J. 
Subject: FW: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County 
  
Mr. Hobbs, 
  
I was given your email address by the Fort Bend Area Office.  I wanted to forward my message below for your 
information.  I made an appointment this afternoon to visit with you in your offices tomorrow morning.  I plan to bring 
one or two of my colleagues with me.  We look forward to meeting you and getting a better understanding of the plans 
for the I‐69 improvements and how they may affect our business operations.   
  
Best regards, 
  
DeWayne Youngberg 
General Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer 
Hudson Products Holdings, Inc. 
9660 Grunwald Road 
Beasley, TX  77417‐8600 
+1‐281‐396‐8145 office 
+1‐281‐396‐8213 fax 
+1‐512‐673‐8457 mobile 
http://www.hudsonproducts.com 
  
The information contained in this transmission is confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity named 
above.  It may also be protected by the attorney‐client privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine.   
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or this message has been received in error, you are hereby 
notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
  

From: Youngberg, DeWayne R.  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 2:14 PM 
To: 'hou-piowebmail@txdot.gov' 
Subject: Highway 59 (I-69) Project at Grunwald Road in Fort Bend County 
  
Texas Department of Transportation – 
  
I was made aware this morning of plans to alter the Highway 59 (I‐69) corridor which include the proposed closure of 
the intersection at Grunwald Road.  Hudson Products is a large manufacturing facility with of 500+ employees located  ½ 
mile north of the Grunwald Road intersection at Highway 59 on approximately 260 acres.  Our facilities were established 
at this location in 1973 to manufacture air cooled heat exchangers for the energy industry.  Our products are large 
pieces of industrial equipment ranging in sizes up to 60’x20’x14’ and weighing up to 115,000 lbs.  These units are 
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typically shipped on flatbed trailers as oversized loads with escort vehicles.  We frequently ship several units a day from 
this facility.  These units are destined for refineries and other process plants in and around the Houston metropolitan 
area, to the Port of Houston for international carriage, across the State of Texas as well as to locations in Canada and 
Mexico.  Shipments leaving our facility have entered Highway 59 at the Grunwald Road exit since our facility was 
established in the 70s.  The majority of our 500+ employees, working three shifts per day, seven days per week, also use 
the Grunwald Road intersection when coming and going from our facility. 
  
Any plan to eliminate the Grunwald Road intersection at Highway 59 (I‐69) would pose a serious hardship to Hudson 
Products.  It is my understanding from our local managers that TxDOT’s practice in the past was to notify Hudson of any 
changes which would impact Highway 59 at Grunwald Road.  To my knowledge, we have received no recent contacts or 
notifications from TxDOT, and any publicly announced plans or public hearing notices have gone unnoticed.  I would 
appreciate an opportunity to discuss this matter further with the appropriate persons at TxDOT before any such plans 
are finalized. 
  
Please do not hesitate to have the appropriate TxDOT representatives contact me at their earliest convenience. 
  
Best regards, 
  
DeWayne Youngberg 
General Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer 
Hudson Products Holdings, Inc. 
9660 Grunwald Road 
Beasley, TX  77417‐8600 
+1‐281‐396‐8145 office 
+1‐281‐396‐8213 fax 
+1‐512‐673‐8457 mobile 
http://www.hudsonproducts.com 
  
The information contained in this transmission is confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity named 
above.  It may also be protected by the attorney‐client privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine.   
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or this message has been received in error, you are hereby 
notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
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